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This is a simple three-story Charleston single house built of brick, covered with stucco,
The house contains three bays on the Fast Bay Street elevation and bays on the Tradd
Street elevation. Its second-floor waterfront elevation is covered by a slate roof,
characterized by a central triple sash window and handsome wrought-1ron balcony,

added when the house was restored in 1927. The house has little interior woodwork,
probably owing to the building's partial commercial use, and subsequent neglect in the
late 19th century,

The front room on the third floor retains an original wood mantelpiece in a simple,
late Georgian style. The west room on both the second and third floors contain
identical, possibly mid-nineteenth century mantelpieces of black marbelized wood with

silhouette medallions. (See attached photographs )
Dem of Conmtruetion: _Early 1800s Sorce of Dets: Records of SC Historical Society &
_ The News & Courier/
Sen{s] of Awrstion/s); 1927

Charleston Evening Post
Hu building Seen moved? [ pes ha. 1f o, when?

[ § Sm:fmf‘m

This three-story dwelling commands a sweeping view of Charleston Harbor, Although this
house dates- from the early part of the 19th century, it is not the first building to
occupy the site. It stands on part of lot No. 6 of the "Grand Modell", or early plan
of Charles Town. The lot was divided in two, and in 1694, the northern half on the
corner was granted by the Lords Proprietors to Samuel Williamson. , It later beTonged to
John Allen, and his wife Ann. The great fire of 1740 partially destroyed the buitding
then standing, and Allen sold the Tot and what was left of the structure to Alexander .
Hext, a planter. It must have passed to his relation, Hugh Hext, because by 1769, . -
Hugh's widow advertised it for cale ™ In 1774, she sold the corner, which then contained

a dwelling house and store to Robert, Wells, an editor and bookseller. i

It was while Wells owned the comer that it was again swept by fire in 1778, and the
building was destroyed. By 1800, the corner lot and the adjoining Tot on East Bay
belonged to Thomas Barksdale, who left them'to his daughters, Mary and Sarah. Judging
from its architecture, the present structure was built soon thereafter. Upon Sarah's
death, the two Jots went to Mary, and after her death, they reverted, by the terms of her
father's will, to other relatives; namely, James Macheth and his wife, Cornelius Huguenin
and his wife, Gecgrge 8, Edwards, E. J. Edwards, Charles 0. Hammond, and Elizabeth Hanmond.
They sold the corner house to Wienholtz in 1855, The lower story contained a store

and the upper floors were used as a dwelling. In 1878, the house was sold to J,oH,
Patjens. In 1514, it was scquired by the Sea Valley Feaity Co., whe subseguently sold
the house to Mrs. T, K, Punneit. Mrs, Punnett restored the hodse in 1927.+ It was the
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